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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 8:12 AM
To: 'Franco Services, Corp.’

Subject: RE: Help to change mailing address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section :
Florida Department of State t
Division of Corporations :

From: Franco Services, Corp. [mailto:jfrancocorp@act.com] : )
Sent: Monday, July 05, 2010 1:32 PM ' ?

To: corphelp -

Subject: Re: Help to change mailing address

Thank you for your help!

Company name : Juan Franco services corp ‘ ‘
Document number # P03000156883

New address: 4027 SW 7th PL Cape Coral Florida 33914

&
Juan L Franco
Franco Service, Corp.
Cape Coral, Florida 33914
Ph (239) 850-2229 Fax (866)920-3396

----Original Message-----

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

To: Franco Services, Corp. <jfrancocorp@aol.com>
Sent: Fri, Jul 2, 2010 2:32 pm

Subject: RE: Help to change mailing address

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.
reply please include your business name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

When you

From: Franco Services, Corp. [mailto:jfrancocorp@acl.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 7:36 PM
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To: corphelp
Subject: Help to change mailing address

Good morning.

| would like to change my mailing address, could you please let me know how to do it.
; .

Thank you! 1

Juan L Franco
Franco Services, Corp.
Cape Coral, Florida 33914
Ph (239) 850-2229 Fax (866)820-3398
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